
Timestamp Gender? Race? Age? Marital Status? Do you have kids? Employed? Highest level of Education completed?What state do you live in?Have you ever received any of the following social programs? Check all that apply

4/26/2016 11:03:21 Female Hispanic 37 Single Yes Yes 4-year college New York EBT

4/26/2016 11:23:15 Male Hispanic 37 Divorced Yes Yes 4-year college New york NONE

4/26/2016 11:44:51 Female Hispanic 36 Single Yes Yes Grad School Ny MEDICAID

4/26/2016 11:59:37 Female Hispanic 38 Single Yes Yes 4-year college NY NONE

4/26/2016 12:03:06 Female Hispanic 31 Single No Yes 4-year college New York MEDICAID

4/26/2016 12:12:24 Female Hispanic 31 Single No Yes 4-year college NY MEDICAID

4/26/2016 12:17:47 Female Black 41 Single No Yes 4-year college New York NONE

4/26/2016 12:18:08 Female Black 26 Single No Yes Grad School Texas EBT

4/26/2016 12:48:59 Female Hispanic 35 Single Yes Yes High School NY MEDICAID

4/26/2016 13:20:22 Female Hispanic 22 Single No Yes 2-year college Ohio NONE

4/26/2016 13:26:19 Male Hispanic 34 Single Yes Yes High School NY NONE

4/26/2016 13:34:02 Female Hispanic 39 Single Yes Yes 2-year college New York NONE

4/26/2016 13:34:16 Male Hispanic 36 Single No Yes 2-year college nyc NONE

4/26/2016 13:35:12 Male Hispanic 40 Single Yes Yes High School New York NONE

4/26/2016 13:41:39 Male Hispanic 35 Married Yes Yes 2-year college new york SECTION 8

4/26/2016 13:42:27 Female Hispanic 23 Single No Yes 2-year college New York MEDICAID

4/26/2016 13:42:51 Male Hispanic 47 Married Yes Yes 2-year college Ohio NONE

4/26/2016 14:01:27 Female Hispanic 47 Married Yes Yes 4-year college Ohio MEDICAID

4/26/2016 14:02:36 Male Hispanic 47 Married Yes Yes High School Ohio MEDICAID

4/26/2016 14:03:32 Female Hispanic 26 Single No No 2-year college Ohio MEDICAID

4/26/2016 14:04:32 Female Hispanic 22 Single No Yes 2-year college Ohio NONE

4/26/2016 14:09:14 Male Hispanic 40 Married Yes Yes High School New York NONE

4/26/2016 14:42:00 Male Hispanic 52 Married No Yes High School Texas NONE

4/26/2016 14:55:15 Female Hispanic 37 Divorced Yes Yes 4-year college New York NONE

4/26/2016 15:00:56 Female Hispanic 51 Divorced Yes Yes 2-year college New York MEDICAID

4/26/2016 15:05:12 Female Hispanic 20 Single No Yes 2-year college Ny NONE

4/26/2016 15:45:52 Male Hispanic 41 Single Yes Yes 2-year college NY MEDICAID

4/26/2016 15:59:01 Female Hispanic 52 Married Yes Yes High School Texas NONE

4/26/2016 16:52:23 Female Black 49 Married Yes Yes Grad School NY NONE

4/26/2016 17:21:34 Male Hispanic 28 Single No Yes High School New York NONE

4/26/2016 17:53:02 Female Hispanic 17 Single No No High School New York EBT

4/26/2016 19:03:40 Male Black 27 Single No Yes 4-year college New York NONE

4/26/2016 19:08:01 Female Hispanic 36 Single Yes Yes High School New york MEDICAID

4/26/2016 19:42:33 Male Asian 34 Married Yes Yes Grad School NY NONE

4/26/2016 19:53:46 Female Hispanic 38 Single Yes Yes 4-year college NY NONE

4/26/2016 20:09:32 Female Hispanic 28 Married Yes No 4-year college VA NONE

4/27/2016 4:48:51 Female Hispanic 32 Seperated Yes Yes 4-year college New York EBT

4/27/2016 5:25:49 Female 38 Single No Yes 4-year college New York NONE

4/27/2016 5:26:57 Female Hispanic 38 Married Yes Yes Grad School New Jersey NONE

4/27/2016 6:55:00 Female Asian 36 Single No Yes 4-year college new york NONE

4/27/2016 10:45:58 Male Black 40 Seperated Yes Yes Grad School New York MEDICAID



Timestamp RAIDEN@OFFICE.FEEDBACK.MOBILITE 360.OFFICE.gov

12/9/2015 12:04:08 ericlamarcus@google.safelink.elite.gov



Open Science Prize Potential Resources Data Resource List
This spreadsheet provides an initial of potential data resources which Open Science Prize entrants may seek to utilise in their platforms and innovations.  
Users should always be aware of the licence terms and conditions under which data is accesssed and used. The community is invited to edit and add to this 
list with other resources which have the potential to be utilised for open science.
Key for data access column:  F = Free access; L= Login registration required; D = Data use certification;  I = IRB approval; H = hybrid mechanism

Resource: Resource URL: Description Data Access Rules

Healthcare Cost and Utilization Project (HCUP) http://www.hcup-us.ahrq.gov/ http://www.hcup-us.ahrq.gov/ D

Biologic Specimen and Data Repository Information Coordinating Center (BioLINCC) https://biolincc.nhlbi.nih.gov/home/ https://biolincc.nhlbi.nih.gov/about/ DIL

Biospecimens/Biorepositories: Rare Disease Hub (RD-HUB) http://biospecimens.ordr.info.nih.gov/ http://biospecimens.ordr.info.nih.gov/ DIL

dbGaP http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/gap http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/gap DIL

Federal Interagency Traumatic Brain Injury Research (FITBIR) Informatics System https://fitbir.nih.gov/ https://fitbir.nih.gov/ DIL

Inter-university Consortium for Political and Social Research (ICPSR) https://www.icpsr.umich.edu/icpsrweb/landing.jsp DIL

National Addiction & HIV Data Archive Program (NAHDAP) http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/icpsrweb/NAHDAP/ http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/icpsrweb/content/NAHDAP/about.htmlDIL

National Database for Autism Research ndar.nih.gov https://ndar.nih.gov/about.html DIL

NIDA Center on Genetics Studies https://nidagenetics.org/ https://nidagenetics.org/ DIL

NIDDK Central Repository https://www.niddkrepository.org/home/ DIL

Parkinson’s Disease Biomarkers Program Data Management Resource (PDBP DMR) https://pdbp.ninds.nih.gov/ https://pdbp.ninds.nih.gov/jsp/about.jsp DIL

Parkinson’s Progression Markers Initiative http://www.ppmi-info.org/ http://www.ppmi-info.org/about-ppmi/ DIL

National Sleep Research Resource http://sleepdata.org/ https://sleepdata.org/about DL

The Immunology Database and Analysis Portal (ImmPort) https://immport.niaid.nih.gov/immportWeb/home/home.do?loginType=fullhttps://immport.niaid.nih.gov/immportWeb/display.do?content=AboutImmPortDL

Biological General Repository for Interaction Datasets (BioGRID) http://thebiogrid.org/ http://thebiogrid.org/ F

Cell Centred Database (CCDB) http://ccdb.ucsd.edu/index.shtm http://ccdb.ucsd.edu/about/index.shtm F

Chemical Effects in Biological Systems (CEBS) http://tools.niehs.nih.gov/cebs3/ui/ F

ClinicalTrials.gov https://clinicaltrials.gov/ https://clinicaltrials.gov/ct2/about-site/background F

CTN Data Share https://datashare.nida.nih.gov/ https://datashare.nida.nih.gov/ F

dbSNP http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/SNP/ http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/SNP/ F

dbVar http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/dbvar/ http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/dbvar/ F

Eukaryotic Pathogen Database Resources (EuPathDB) http://eupathdb.org/eupathdb/ http://eupathdb.org/eupathdb/showXmlDataContent.do?name=XmlQuestions.AboutF

Europe PMC http://europepmc.org/ http://europepmc.org/About F

FlyBase: A Drosophila Genomic and Genetic Database http://flybase.org/ http://flybase.org/ F

GenBank http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/genbank http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/genbank F

Gene Expression Omnibus (GEO) http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/geo/ http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/geo/ F

Gene Ontology geneontology.org/ http://geneontology.org/page/documentation F

Influenza Research Database (IRD) http://www.fludb.org/brc/home.spg?decorator=influenza http://www.fludb.org/brc/home.spg?decorator=influenza F

International Human Epigenome Consortium (IHEC) Data Portal http://epigenomesportal.ca/ihec/ http://epigenomesportal.ca/ihec/ F

Kegg www.genome.jp/kegg/kegg1.html http://www.genome.jp/kegg/kegg1a.html H

miRBase www.mirbase.org www.mirbase.org/index.shtml F

Mouse genome database http://phenome.jax.org/ http://www.informatics.jax.org/mgihome/projects/aboutmgi.shtmlF

Mouse Phenome Database (MPD) http://www.informatics.jax.org/mgihome/projects/aboutmgi.shtmlF

Nanomaterial Registry https://www.nanomaterialregistry.org/ https://www.nanomaterialregistry.org/ F

NCBI databases www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/guide/all/ F

NCBO BioPortal bioportal.bioontology.org/ F

NeuroMorpho.org http://neuromorpho.org/neuroMorpho/index.jsp http://neuromorpho.org/neuroMorpho/index.jsp F

Neuroscience Information Framework (NIF) http://www.neuinfo.org/ http://www.neuinfo.org/about/index.shtm F

NIDDK database scicrunch.org/dknet/Data/search?q= F

Nuclear Receptor Signaling Atlas (NURSA) https://www.nursa.org/nursa/index.jsf F

OBO Foundry www.obofoundry.org/ http://www.obofoundry.org/about.shtml F

Open Science Framework http://osf.io/ http://osf.io/ F

Panther pantherdb.org/ http://pantherdb.org/about.jsp F

Pathway Commons www.pathwaycommons.org/about/ www.pathwaycommons.org/about/ F

PeptideAtlas http://www.peptideatlas.org/ http://www.peptideatlas.org/ F

PMC http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/ http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/about/intro/ F

Protein Data Bank (PDB) http://www.rcsb.org/pdb/home/home.do http://www.rcsb.org/pdb/static.do?p=general_information/about_pdb/index.htmlF

PubChem pubchem.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/ F

Quantitative Trait Loci (QTL) Archive http://phenome.jax.org/db/q?rtn=qtl/home http://phenome.jax.org/db/q?rtn=docs/aboutmpd F

Rat Genome Database (RGD) rgd.mcw.edu/wg/home rgd.mcw.edu/wg/home F

RxNorm www.nlm.nih.gov/research/umls/rxnorm/ www.nlm.nih.gov/research/umls/rxnorm/ F

Sequence Read Archive (SRA) http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/ http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/Traces/sra/ F

The Cancer Imaging Archive (TCIA) http://www.cancerimagingarchive.net/ http://www.cancerimagingarchive.net/about-the-cancer-imaging-archive-tcia/F

The Zebrafish Model Organism Database (ZFIN) http://zfin.org/ https://wiki.zfin.org/display/general/ZFIN+db+information F

Transporter Classification Database (TCDB) http://www.tcdb.org/ http://www.tcdb.org/ F

UCSC Genome Browser genome.ucsc.edu/ genome.ucsc.edu/ F

Uniprot www.uniprot.org/ http://www.uniprot.org/help/about F

VectorBase https://www.vectorbase.org/ https://www.vectorbase.org/about F

WormBase https://www.wormbase.org/#01-23-6 https://www.wormbase.org/about#0--10 F

Xenbase http://www.xenbase.org/entry/ http://www.xenbase.org/other/static/aboutXenbase.jsp F

PubRef https://pubref.org F

GitHub https://github.com https://github.com F

eumicrobedb http://eumicrobedb.org/ http://eumicrobedb.org/ F

bgagenomicsdb http://www.bgagenomics.iicb.res.in/ http://www.bgagenomics.iicb.res.in/ F

WikiPathways http://www.wikipathways.org http://www.wikipathways.org F
SNPedia www.SNPedia.com www.SNPedia.com/ F/H

BEI Resource Repository https://www.beiresources.org/ https://www.beiresources.org/About/BEIResources.aspx H

Database of Interacting Proteins (DIP) http://dip.doe-mbi.ucla.edu/dip/Main.cgi http://dip.doe-mbi.ucla.edu/dip/Main.cgi H

GeneNetwork http://www.genenetwork.org/webqtl/main.py http://www.genenetwork.org/home.html H

Human Connectome Project http://www.humanconnectome.org/ http://www.humanconnectome.org/about/project/ H

Integrating Data for Analysis, Anonymization, and Sharing (iDASH) https://idash.ucsd.edu/ https://idash.ucsd.edu/idash-leading-way-healthier-world H

LONI Database https://ida.loni.usc.edu/login.jsp https://ida.loni.usc.edu/services/Menu/AboutOverview.jsp?page=ABOUT&subPage=OVERVIEW_ABH

Multiparameter Intelligent Monitoring in Intensive Care II (MIMIC-II) https://mimic.physionet.org/database.html https://mimic.physionet.org/database.html H

Neuroimaging Informatics Tools and Resources Clearinghouse (NITRC) https://www.nitrc.org/ https://www.nitrc.org/include/about_us.php H

NIDCR FaceBase www.facebase.org/ https://www.facebase.org/about/ H

NIMH Limited Access Clinical Trial Datasets http://www.nimh.nih.gov/funding/clinical-research/datasets/nimh-procedures-for-requesting-data-sets.shtmlhttp://www.nimh.nih.gov/funding/clinical-research/datasets/nimh-procedures-for-requesting-data-sets.shtmlH

NITRC-IR www.nitrc.org/ir/app/template/Search.vm/node/projectData.a H

OpenfMRI http://openfmri.org/ H

TCGA tcga-data.nci.nih.gov/tcga/ https://tcga-data.nci.nih.gov/tcga/tcgaAbout.jsp H

The 1000 Functional Connectomes Project (FCP) / International Neuroimaging Data-Sharing Initiative (INDI)http://fcon_1000.projects.nitrc.org/ http://fcon_1000.projects.nitrc.org/indi/indi_ack.html H

The Cardiovascular Research Grid (CVRG) http://cvrgrid.org/ http://cvrgrid.org/about H

TrialShare https://www.itntrialshare.org/ https://www.itntrialshare.org/ H

National Archive of Computerized Data on Aging (NACDA) http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/icpsrweb/NACDA/ http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/icpsrweb/NACDA/index.jsp H (99% F)

Gateway to Global Aging Data (G2Aging) https://www.g2aging.org/ http://p2aging.org/ H (LF)

Autism Brain Imaging Data Exchange (ABIDE) fcon_1000.projects.nitrc.org/indi/abide/ fcon_1000.projects.nitrc.org/indi/abide/ L

(Encuesta Nacional de Salud y Nutricion (Health and Nutrition National Survey of Mexico) (ENSANUT)http://ensanut.insp.mx http://ensanut.insp.mx/preguntas_frecuentes.php L

Korean Longitudinal Study of Ageing (KLoSA) http://www.kli.re.kr/kli/ http://www.kli.re.kr/klosa/en/about/introduce.jsp L

Mexican Health and Aging Study (MHAS) www.mhasweb.org http://www.mhasweb.org/index.aspx L

PhenoExplorer phenoexplorer.org/ phenoexplorer.org/ L

Physionet www.physionet.org/physiobank/ L

Metabolomics workbench www.metabolomicsworkbench.org/ www.metabolomicsworkbench.org/ TBD

BIRN http://www.birncommunity.org/about/

Emerge database emerge.mc.vanderbilt.edu/ https://emerge.mc.vanderbilt.edu/?page_id=58

Healthdata.gov http://www.healthdata.gov/ http://www.healthdata.gov/content/about

Intermine http://intermine.org/ http://intermine.org/

LINCS www.lincsproject.org/data/data-releases/ http://www.lincsproject.org/

NCI cloud database cbiit.nci.nih.gov/ncip/biomedical-informatics-resources/data

NeuroLex.org http://neurolex.org

NIH Human Microbiome Project hmpdacc.org/resources/data_browser.php http://hmpdacc.org/overview/about.php

OpenConnectome openconnecto.me

SIB Bioinformatics Portal www.expasy.org/ www.expasy.org/

gramene http://www.gramene.org Gramene is a curated, open-source, integrated data resource for comparative functional genomics in crops and model plant species

3d Brain Atlas Reconstructor http://www.3dbars.org/ http://www.3dbars.org/ H (extra functionality after login)

Brain Slices https://brainslices.org/ https://brainslices.org/ H (extra functionality after login)

Reactome http://www.reactome.org http://www.reactome.org/pages/about/reactome/ F
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